From: Vernon Uy

To: Green, Frank;

cc: Daly, Keith; Peppers, Nicki;

Subject: Contract 8078 - Local Notice to Mariners Letter submittal
Date: Monday, January 31, 2011 9:10:41 AM

Attachments: LocalNoticetoMariners.pdf

TransmittalSheet.pdf

Hi Frank.

Attached you'll find our Local Notice to Mariner letter. | have already emailed this to Mr. Danny McReynolds, Marine
Information Specialist for the 13th Coast Guard District.

Hard copies are in the mail. Thanks.
Vernon Uy

American Construction Company, Inc.
(425) 870-3217
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7%/ AMERICAN

CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

1,

January 31, 2011

Danny McReynolds

Marine Information Specialist

13" Coast Guard District

Waterways Management
 Seattle, WA

Re: Contract 8078, I-5 Columbia River Bridge Temporary Test Pile Program
- Washington 0.3 to Oregon MP 308.0
~ Local Notice to Mariners

Dear Sir:

This letter is notification that American Construction Company, Inc. will be conducting temporary
test pile program along the west side of the 1-5 bridge over the Columbia River, commencing on
or about February 7, 2011. In-water work will be completed no later than February 28, 2011.

The WSDOT work being performed is for the improvement of |-5 Columbia River Bridge, MP OR
308.0 to WA 0.3, Columbia River Mile 106.5, Columbia River Bridge Vicinity Pile Driving. This
contract- provides for this improvement by installing temporary piles, pile instrumentation, pile
testing, removing-piles and installing noise attenuation systems during pile driving.

We will utilize the derrick “Patriot”; a material barge and tugboat for this contract. Our equipment
will be inside Locations “A” and “B” (see enclosed figure) during the duration of the contract. Our
equipment will also be moving back-and-forth across the river to get to these two locations.

Please include this information in the Local Notice to Mariners. If you have any questions or
need additional information, feel free to contact us. | can be reached on my cellular phone at

425-870-3217.

Sincerely,

MERICAN CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.

/'"1

Vernon Uy
Project Superintendent

Marine Construction * Dredging * Pile Driving

1501 Taylor Way e Tacoma, WA 98421 * Tacoma (253) 254-0118 « Seattle (206) 623-0114 * Fax (253) 254-0155
Contractors LIC NO. 223-01-AM-ER-IC*372 NO.
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Marine ConStruction Dredging  Pile Driving
1501 Taylor Way » Tacoma, Washington 98421
" PHONES: Tacoma (253) 254-0118, :
Seattle (206) 623-0114,
Fax (253) 254-0156

CONTRACTORS LIC NO. 223-01-AM-ER-IC*372 NO.

Columbia River Crossing Project Office

TO:

700 Washington Street, Suite 300

Vancouver, WA 98660

Attn: Frank Green, P.E.

THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE BEING SENT:

Herewith _ X
Under Separate Cover

AMERICAN

- CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

DATE January 20, 2011

JOB# MG 0211

= TITLE Columbia River Bridge Temporary
-~ _Pile Test Program (#8078)

Direct
QUANTITY | ‘ DESCRIPTION .
4 EA LOCAL NOTICE TO MARINERS LETTER submittal

These items are being sent:

X

Per your request

Please keep us advised of action taken
For you to process

For your ingpection and approval

For your general information and file
For your approval or corrections

REMARKS:

Please contact us promptly if there is'a problem or questidn

COPY TO:

BY:

AMERICAN CONSTRUCTION comtANv, INC.

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
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